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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Division Memorandum
No. 250 s.2022
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Field Staff
Teaching Personnel
All Others Concerned

From: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: 09 AUGUST 2022
Subject: CAPACITY BUILDING ON INSTRUCTIONAL COLLABORATIONS

BETWEEN AND AMONG TEACHERS

1. Pursuant to Regional Memorandum No. 459, s. 2022 re; CAPACITY BUILDING
ON INSTRUCTIONAL COLLABORATIONS BETWEEN AND AMONG
TEACHERS, the following teaching personnel are enjoined to attend the said
workshop via Zoom platform on August 10-12, 2022:

Name School
Freddie Manaois JJDVTVSS
Rosemarie Cayabyab Bacayao Sur ES

2. The activity aims to capacitate participants on the utilization of LAC processes
as professional learning tool to improve teacher quality and impact to students.

3. The identified participants shall submit their work application plan (WAP) and
shall serve as LAC facilitators/resource persons in their respective schools.

aCﬁl/]\T/is desired.

AGUEDO C. FERNANDEZ, GESO V
Schools Division Superintendgnt

4. Immediate dissemination of this Me

Reference: RM 459, s. 2022
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